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3 1 August 2012 

Re: CEMEX (ROI) Ltd. -Waste Licence Application Reg No. WO254-01 
Application for Waste Licence at Walshestown, Blackhall, Tipperkevin and 
Bawnoge, Naas Co. Kildare 

Dear Mr. Downes, 

On behalf of Laura Burke, Director General, I wish to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 24 
August 2012 regarding the above matter. M s  Burke has noted the content of the letter and has 
passed it to the Office of Climate, Licensing, Research and Resource Use for assessment. A 
response will issue in due course to your correspondence. 

Yours sincerely, 

Office of Director General 
Environmental Protection Agency 


